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Hannigan, Georgiana

From: kathrynmthomson (null) 
Sent: 10 November 2025 14:21
To: Botley West Solar Farm
Cc: Calum MILLER
Subject: Proposed Botley West Solar Installation

Categories: Deadline, EO

Ref:  Interested Party Number  
 
Dear Sir  or Madam 
 
I am writing again to lodge my objections to the above proposal, the various reasons for which are 
eruditely detailed in the submissions by Stop Botley West. 
 
The recent attempt by PVDP to hurriedly carry out the RVAA shows many errors and omissions 
and cannot be seen as a substantive or fair basis on which to make the huge decision of whether 
or not the proposal is approved. 
 
The inspectorate’s recommendation that any solar installation shall not be nearer to any 
residential property boundary than 250m is warmly welcomed. 
 
Solar energy is an excellent idea on roofs but not when it armour plates huge swathes of 
countryside.  At the first consultation I attended, I was told by a PVDP representative that “you 
won’t see them” when referring to the panels which was shocking on two levels:  firstly, that is was 
completely untrue and, secondly, that the speaker still expected to be believed. 
 
 
Sent from my iPad 
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